

**NEWNA**  
**P.O. Box 10035**  
**Green Bay, WI 54307**  
**April 1, 2019 Area Service Committee Minutes**  
**Green Bay, Wisconsin**

Alex L opened the meeting at 6:35 P.M. with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer.

The Service Worker's Prayer, The 12 Traditions, Understanding These Traditions, 12 Concepts of Service, and the full 4th concept was read.

**ROLL CALL:**  
**COMMITTEE**

x Chair	Alex
x Vice Chair	Tim
x Treasurer	Shannon
x Secretary	Cassie F
x RCM	Kristen O
RCMA	Open
Outreach	Travis
x Activities	Tim - Rep
x PR	Ashley T
x Literature	Dan G

**GROUPS**

x Sunday 11:15 am	Green Bay	Cynthia N
x Sunday 7pm	Green Bay	Ashley T Rep
x Mon 12pm	Green Bay	Kassy
Mon & Sat 12pm	Sturgeon Bay	Absent
x Mon 7pm	Green Bay	Mindi
Tue 12pm	Green Bay	Absent
x Tues 7:30pm	Green Bay	Dan - Rep
Wed 8:30am	Green Bay	Absent
x Wed 7:35pm	Green Bay	Tim
x Thurs 12pm	Green Bay	Donna V
Thurs 6:30pm	Sturgeon Bay	Absent
x Thurs 7pm	Shawano	Dan
x Thurs 7:30pm	Green Bay	Brock
x Fri 12pm	Green Bay	Nikki
x Fri 7:30pm	Green Bay	Kristine O Rep
x Sat 7pm	Green Bay	Victoria

12 GSRs present, quorum is met

**PREVIOUS MINUTES**

Approved.

## **TOPICS FOR SPECIAL BUSINESS**

- Tim – Wed night meeting is struggling – Tim can no longer take this meeting on as GSR due to job schedule. No others stepping up to help – HELP!  
OUTCOME: Ashley T and Nikki O have volunteered to step up and help out Wednesday night meeting until someone has decided to step up for GSR.
- Ashely T – a lot of individuals doing several different positions – how can we get more people to step up and help?! Same issue she’s having with PR. We have a great area, our unity is slacking. 10% doing 90% of the work. → area inventory may have a great help with this to incorporate ideas.  
There is an NA publication that covers many topics of PR, outreach and others that have a need for unity. It focuses on encouraging people to step up for service. Part of what has happened in the past is sponsors TOLD their sponsees that they were going to be of service. Announcing area at meetings is not doing the trick. There needs to be more of a movement to pass the message for a need for service.
- Donna – brought up that there is interest in starting a meeting in Depere. In order to do so, there needs to be a regular meeting place and then announced to area if they are or are not going to attend area meetings. Meeting has to be in place for 3 months before it hits the meeting list. Paul W has been inquiring about the possibility.
- Tim – presented the idea of having a rotating door person for area meetings. Alex as presenting facts – at least 45 people look at his NEW fb post for help (Alex posted on our NEW facebook page that he was looking for someone to watch the door at the area meeting to let people in), but none respond. Idea of having sponsors to have their sponsee(s) to be in door service rotation. Or having each home group responsible for 1 month a year and the GSR responsible for putting it into place.
- **BRING BACK TO YOUR HOMEGROUP – are the homegroups willing to participate? Due to them being autonomous, this is up to each group if they want to participate or not.**
- There is a need for more support for the Rose Home and men for men’s jail, curry lane and Huber. Ashley T has applications.
- **Take nominations of RCM & RCMA back to your homegroups! Hillary for RCM and Marissa for RCMA**

## **OLD BUSINESS**

AD HOC – update from Donna:

Next meeting is TBD – we are still actively still completing forms – 7 out of 16 returned.

Ashley and Holly M found a group inventory form for GSR’s to take and to go through at their business meetings.

## **ELECTIONS**

None

## **OFFICER REPORTS**

**CHAIR** – Alex Lee

No report submitted

**VICE CHAIR** – Tim

I’m happy to report that as your vice chair, I will also be taking on activities which I am looking for help with the picnics, getting the volleyball net and the grill if you could help me spread this around also I have been trying to start an activities sub-committee but have no clue on what I’m doing but I’m willing, with an open mind.

Thank you family – in loving service - Tim

**SECRETARY – Cassie F**

Hey Fam,

Busy summer ahead – keep emailing your requests with an actual copy of your report or flyer you’d like printed. Also – let’s continue to spread the word to our homegroups about our open area positions!

In loving service,

Cassie F

**TREASURER - Shannon**

IN		Beginning Balance =	2501.47	Date:	4/1/2019	
						Income
						Literature Sales = \$ 298.75
						7th Traditon = \$ 6.85
Group Donations		Secretary				Group Donations = \$ 355.88
Monday Noon	= \$ 25.90	Return	\$ 13.50			=
Thursday Night Green Bay	= \$ 42.98					= \$ 13.50
Sat Night	= \$ 67.00					=
Friday Night	= \$ 50.00					=
Sunday Night	= \$ 20.00					Toatal = \$ 674.98
Thursday Noon	= \$ 7.00					
Monday Night	= \$ 6.00					Deposit \$ Count
Weds. Night	= \$ 8.00					Checks
Sunday Morning	= \$ 109.00					\$ 50 =
Tue Night	= \$ 20.00					\$ 20 = \$ 180.00
	=					\$ 10 = \$ 90.00
	=					\$ 5 = \$ 80.00
	=					\$ 1 = \$ 299.00
	=					¢ = \$ 25.98
	Total = \$ 355.88					Total = \$ 674.98
		Total =	\$ 3,176.45			
OUT						
						Donation Cycle
Check #	Amount:	To Whom:	For:			Total Cash =
10618	\$ 260.00	Timoth Robert Arthur	Activity Reserve			Minus \$800. Reserve = -800
10619	\$ 100.00	Cassie Frankovich	Secretary Reseve			Available for 10% Donations =
						10% to Region =
						10% to World =

**RCM – Kristen O**

RCM report to NEWASC April 1<sup>st</sup>, 2019

Hello Family,

Last month the Wisconsin Regional Service Conference was held in Marquette, Michigan. Our very own Public Relations Chair Ashley went with me. It is my hope that she will share the knowledge she acquired with other addicts in our area.

As many of you may remember there was an issue with the WRSO and a gross misappropriation of funds that occurred this past year. It is my great pleasure to state that repayment of this debt is occurring. The individual not only met the initial obligation, but he/she continues to make monthly payments on time. At the moment the individual is even repaying the debt ahead of schedule.

The Public Relations webmaster has been busy updating the Regional website. You will soon be able to donate directly on the website. World NA already has a similar feature on their website. Now our webmaster will be placing a button on the Regional website where addicts can donate directly. There will be an option to donate directly through Pay Pal.

I have brought back a large assortment of flyers for upcoming events that will be held throughout Wisconsin over the next 6 months. Please be sure to take copies back to your home groups. There is a special request put forth by the Regional Delegate. Apparently there were multiple events held on the same day as the “Project Hope H&I Function” For several decades this event has been the largest H&I fundraiser for the entire Wisconsin Region. They respond to countless of still suffering addicts withn the hospitals and institutions throughout the Region. Unfortunately this event was poorly attended this year and many addicts were not able to be reached. It just so happens that the NEW area decided to hold the Chili Cook off on that same date. The RD has very respectfully asked that each area reserve

2/29/2020 so that this event can get the attention it deserves. I have brought back flyers for this event for next year. PLEASE DO NOT SCHEDULE ANY N.E.W. EVENTS ON 2/29/20.

The next Regional Cycle will not be until September 2019. This weekend does intentionally correspond to the Service Learning Event that is being hosted by the Multizonal Service Committee. As previously mentioned Region will be funding the registration costs of 2 addicts from each area. It will be important for us to determine which 2 addicts will be attending along with the RCM. I strongly encourage the NEWASC to fill the room as the cost is typically covered by Area for the RCM to attend the WRSC. The event and the conference will be at the same hotel. If anyone is interested in attending the Service Learning event please reach out directly to me.

I would like to thank the NEWASC for allowing me to be of service. I do believe that this month concludes my term as the RCM. I will be happy to help mentor any addict willing to step up to this position.

In loving Service,

Kristen O.

### **SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS**

#### **OUTREACH – Travis H**

No report submitted

#### **ACTIVITIES/MERCHANDISE – Devin B**

No report submitted

#### **PUBLIC RELATIONS – Ashley T**

Hello Family,

Project freedom planning is well on its way as a reminder we meet every 4<sup>th</sup> Monday of the month for anyone who wants to be involved. We are currently looking for donations for gift baskets and for the auction let me or Holly M know if there is anything you have to donate. Tomorrow there is an opiates conference and our area was asked to put out some ips at the ki center. There also a nation wide pr week that is getting put together by world its june 2<sup>nd</sup> thur june 9<sup>th</sup> we as a committee are looking into having a kickball get together june 2<sup>nd</sup> more details to follow!

ILS, Ashley T

#### **LITERATURE –Dan G**

Hello family,

Area brought in \$298.75 for literature. I was a little short on literature this month. I will be more stocked up for next month.

In loving service,

Dan G

#### **AREA INVENTORY – Donna V**

Still actively collecting completed forms of the 15 or so groups. Only 7 have been turned in, Don't feel 7 will provide a clear and concise inventory so next meeting will be set up for May and anyone that would like to be included at this should make sure I have your phone number to call or text you with date & time.

In Service,

Donna V

### **GROUP REPORTS**

#### **Sunday 11:15am Green Bay**

Group Name:	Whatever It Takes	Literature Order:	\$53
GSR Name:	Cindy Nelson	ASC Donation:	\$109

Meeting Support: Excellent

Average Attendance: 30

Hello Family,

Our meeting is doing excellent. Our attendance has gone back up. We have had a few newcomers and other anniversaries as well. One new home group member!

In Loving Service,

Cindy

### **Sunday 7pm Green Bay**

Group Name: Show Me How To Live

Literature Order: \$11

GSR Name: Ashley T – Rep

ASC Donation: \$20

Meeting Support: Good

Average Attendance: 12

I'm just rep this mtg this month to help out.

ILS,

Ash T

### **Monday 12pm Green Bay**

Group Name: Living Clean

Literature Order: \$29

GSR Name: Kassy V

ASC Donation: \$25.90

Meeting Support: Good

Average Attendance: 9

Hello Everyone,

It feels great to be back at area in a service position, I am the GSR for our group now. Mario was offered full time work, and is unable to make area. People are finding our door. We are recovering!

We had:

2 relapse returns

1 new comer

1 60 day

1 90 day

1 1 year

Grateful for the opportunity to be of service.

Kassy V

### **Monday & Saturday 12pm Sturgeon Bay**

No report submitted

### **Monday 7pm Green Bay**

Group Name: No Matter What

Literature Order: \$32

GSR Name: Mindi D

ASC Donation: \$6

Meeting Support: Excellent

Average Attendance: 18-22

Hello Fam,

Monday night is still doing well, we had a few anniversaries throughout the past month.

We consistently have people comment that the candle light offers comfort to those who are new to sharing. We are donating a basket "Drugs Are Nacho Friend".

In Loving Service,

Mindi D

### **Tuesday 12pm Green Bay**

No report submitted

### **Tuesday 7:30pm Green Bay**

Group Name: The Basic Meeting

Literature Order: \$0

GSR Name: Dan G

ASC Donation: \$20

Meeting Support: Fair

Average Attendance: 8

Hello Family,

We are looking for new home group members. Aside from that meeting, attendance has been good.

In Loving Service,

Dan G

### **Wednesday 8:30am Green Bay**

No report submitted

### **Wednesday 7:35pm Green Bay**

Group Name: Miracles in Recovery

Literature Order: \$6

GSR Name: Tim – Rep

ASC Donation: \$8

Meeting Support: Fair

Average Attendance: 15

Meeting is struggling – no GSR. I can no longer do the mtg.

Thank you in loving service,

Tim A

### **Thursday 12pm Green Bay**

Group Name: Living in the Solution

Literature Order: \$0

GSR Name: Donna V

ASC Donation: \$6.25

Meeting Support: Fair

Average Attendance: 8

We continue to carry a great message. We have 2 new homegroup members. Yeah!! We strive to assign responsibilities to anyone willing to help in hopes of providing a feeling of being a part of this meeting.

Gratefully yours,

Donna V

### **Thursday 7:30pm Green Bay**

Group Name: Just for Today

Literature Order: \$20

GSR Name: Brock

ASC Donation: \$42.98

Meeting Support: Excellent

Average Attendance: 15

Good attendance

A lot of newcomers this month

A lot of experience/strength/hope shared

New homegroup member

### **Thursday 7:00pm Shawano**

Group Name: Riverside Serenity

Literature Order: \$72

GSR Name: Dan LaCosse

ASC Donation: \$0

Meeting Support: Good

Average Attendance: 10

Good Evening Family,

I'm grateful to be here tonight and share how we are doing. The attendance has been up 10-15 and more newcomers along with others returning to help us group and spread the word.

5 newcomers

1 30 day

2 60 days

3 6 months

In Service,

Dan LaCosse

### **Thursday 6:30pm Sturgeon Bay**

No Report submitted

### **Friday 12:00pm Green Bay**

Group Name:	Who's The Most Important One	Literature Order:	\$37
GSR Name:	Nikki O	ASC Donation:	\$0
Meeting Support:	Good	Average Attendance:	7

Hi Family,

Meetings have been a little small based on meeting list change. Aside from that meetings are going well.

In Loving Service,

Nikki O

### **Friday 7:30pm Green Bay**

Group Name:	Living the Steps	Literature Order:	\$24.96
GSR Name:	Kristen O Rep	ASC Donation:	\$50
Meeting Support:	Excellent	Average Attendance:	25

Hello Family –

The Friday night meeting is still a hit! Last month we had an amazing speaker who made a 3 hour trip in the middle of a blizzard to share his experience strength and hope. We continue to reach out to addicts from other areas, and this month we have Julie K from Rivers Edge area coming. Our attendance is great with about 20+ people!

Thanks for letting me be of service,

Kristen O

### **Saturday 7pm Green Bay**

Group Name:	Saturday Night Alive	Literature Order:	\$160
GSR Name:	Victoria P	ASC Donation:	\$67
Meeting Support:	Excellent	Average Attendance:	30

Hello All,

The Saturday meeting has been strong for the past month,. We now have a couple of new group members and the message of recovery is being passed on.

In loving service,

Victoria

### **NEW BUSINESS**

None

### **MOTIONS**

For Secretary, Cassie F, to be allotted her working reserve of \$100 – APPROVED

For Activities, Tim, to be allotted his working reserve \$260 - APPROVED

### **NOMINATIONS**

#### **Hillary for RCM – Accepts**

Do you have a sponsor? Yes

Do you meet with your sponsor? Yes

Do you work the steps? Yes

How much clean time do you have? Over 5 years

Any service experience? Yes - GSR, RCM, RCMA

Are you familiar with responsibilities of the position? Yes

Is there anything that would interfere with position? No

Do you understand the 12 traditions? Yes

Do you have a computer? Yes

Do you have reliable transportation? Yes

Is there anyone that can help you? Yes

**Marissa for RCMA - Accepts**

Do you have a sponsor? Yes

Do you meet with your sponsor? Yes

Do you work the steps? Yes

How much clean time do you have? 2 ½ years

Any service experience? Yes - PR Lit, GSR, Project Freedom

Are you familiar with responsibilities of the position? Yes

Is there anything that would interfere with position? No

Do you understand the 12 traditions? Yes

Do you have a computer? Yes

Do you have reliable transportation? Yes

Is there anyone that could help you? Yes

**Open positions-**

RCMA

Activities

**NEXT MEETING**

**Monday, May 6<sup>th</sup>, 2019**

**Grace Lutheran Church**

**321 S Madison St.**

**Green Bay WI 54301**

**6pm Literature**

**6:30pm ASC Meeting**

**NEWNA**

**P.O. Box 10035**

**Green Bay, WI 54307**

**April 1<sup>st</sup>, 2019 Area Service Committee Minutes**

**Green Bay, Wisconsin**